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Eivitha (LKK Auto)

———— = = e e t—
From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 2:55 PM
To: Cheonghoh Law; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: Our ref: LCH,jp/AMK02-80995.18 Your ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021084 - Accident

involving SKS 9246 T / SJC 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/18 along Gilstead Road - Pre-
repair survey ("PRS" of SKS 9246 T)

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Jennifer

We are not agreeable to your proposed list of surveyors. We shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct PRS.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Please arrange.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 2:53 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH.jp/AMK02-80995.18 Your ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021084 - Accident involving SKS 9246 T /
SJC 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/18 along Gilstead Road - Pre-repair survey ("PRS" of SKS 9246 T)

URGENT
Dear Gerald
We refer to the above matter and to your letter dated 31 October 2018.

Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, we have our client’s
instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your aforesaid letter.

We are further instructed to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows:

(1) S Kumanan

(2) Patrick Ng Kong Beng
(3) Dennis Yap

4) Philip Foo

(5) How Andrew

(6) Loi Boon Juan

(7) Lek Boon Hwee

(8) Jayson Liaw Leong San



(9) Dave Chang Fuh Keong
(10) - Lee Kok Weng

If you are not agreeable to our above list of surveyors, kindly liaise with our client’s repairers for your
appointed surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey (“PRS”) of our client’s vehicle no. SKS 9246 T at our
client’s repairer workshop, the details are as follows :-

Service (@ Riverview Pte Ltd

Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #04-11
AMK Autopoint

Singapore 568047

Person to contact : Kevin (contact no. 64819810)
Kindly acknowledge.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

On 31 Oct 2018, at 12:42, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021084

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached and revert to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October, 2018 12:05 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: Our ref: LCH.jp/AMK02-80995.18 Your ref: SJC 1152 D - Accident involving SKS 9246 T
/ SJC 1152 D (Lonpac) on 26/10/18 along Gilstead Road - Notice of Accident

URGENT
Dear Sirs

Kindly see attached our letter dated 31 October 2018 - Notice of Accident for your attention.
2



Regards,

Jennifer

Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053

Tel: 63378700

Fax: 63373700

<31102018124009.pdf>



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5681B

SKS9246T
No

15 Nov 2018
TOYOTA

ESTIMA AERAS PREMIUM 2.4 CVT ABS
AIRBAGS

Silver

2014

2AZJ)131673
ACR500187206
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$30,319.00

14 May 2015

14 May 2015

0

$34,447.00

Yes
13 May 2025
$25,835.00

13 May 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$78,001.00

$50,648.00

$76,483.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Nov 2018



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3/LPC18019848/Gqd3e2
300 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE ~ Date:  16-11-2018 H"‘l‘l“l”"”'u“l "ﬂ
SINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
f1: Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJC 1152D Veh. Inspected SKS 92467
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VP05/021084 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 31/10/2018
o Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA ESTIMA [ 2362
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. ACRS500187208 Colour SILVER
Odometer 71895 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[235/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/50 R18 MICHELIN 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION. =g
\—==
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/10/2018 Inspect Date / Time 01/11/2018 ( 11:30 AM )
Survey held at SERVICE @ RIVERVIEW PTE LTD
BLK 10 AMK AUTOPOINT ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A #04-11 SINGAPORE
568047
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18019848/Gqd3e2
Inspected By

7%

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsibility whatsos n con or lort ccepted 10 an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own nisk.

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MInstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser




